

FACE Meeting #4

Date: 23 January 2020

Location: Staff cafeteria

Time: 5:30 – 6:30 p.m.

Attendance:

#	Name	Role
1	Angel Alicea	East Home-School Assistant
2	Lorna Washington	UR East EPO FACE co-chair
3	Joanne Larson	UR East EPO FACE co-chair
4	Monica Brown	IBERO
5	Mary Ellen Dennis	UR Nurse practitioner
6	Chuck Allen	Monroe County FACE Education Liaison
7	Janielle Crocker	Connected Communities Education Project Manager
8	Jennifer Agron-Banker	Lower School Parent
9	Cassandra Kelly	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Assistant Co-chair
10	Yajaira Rivera	M.E. Services Spanish Interpreter
11	Beverly Roseborough	IBERO Family Service Assistant Coordinator
12	Jason Taylor	East Community Coordinator
13	Catherine Wilson	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Co-chair
14	Jalon Wilson	Upper School Scholar
15	Sa'Mire Collier	Upper School Scholar
16	Kate Van Lare	Upper School Counselor
17	Shalonda Garfield	RCSD Principal, UR doctoral student/researcher
18	Christine Gervais	Lower School parent, LS FACE parent co-chair
19	Jasmine Collier	Lower School parent
20	Alyssa Collier	Lower School scholar
21	Michael Slobbe	Hillside Work Scholarship
22	Karelys Martinez	Lower School parent
23	Joshiel Hevia	Lower School scholar
24	Angel Hevia	Lower School scholar
25	Kristen Barclay	Education funders group
26	Susan Gunther	MCC Liberty partners
27	Karen Nelson	Education funders group

Approval of Minutes

- Minutes approved – Ms. Wilson presents the minutes from November for approval. Gervais moves to approve the minutes; Seconded;
- Increasing Parent Engagement - Ms. Garfield introduces herself as former assistant principal at East and current principal at another school; She introduces her dissertation proposal that is approved by ERC and UR's IRB; Her focus is on how to increase parent involvement in LS at East; she is doing a focus group tonight after the meeting tonight and next week on Jan 29 5:30-6:30; please invite other parents; there were no questions other than a clarification after the next focus group was introduced about them being two separate groups.
- Parent Focus Group – Kirsten Barclay introduces herself as a person who works with a group of funders who make grants to different programs in Rochester; the group has asked Shaun and her to reach out to

parents to see what their priorities are for funding; from prior focus groups they have narrowed down to three general areas: leadership development – how to develop high quality school leaders; whole child – making sure kids and families have the tools needed to come to school; literacy and reading – supporting literacy as a key to positive futures; she asks the group to break into small groups to answer three questions on the handout; Shaun explains that a group of funders became frustrated about giving money to city schools with little evidence of impact; they asked about working outside of the system to work directly with families; first time funders have joined together to work with community to decide how to spend the money. After about 30 minutes, Kirsten thanks the group and lets us know they will circle back with what they found.

- FACE subcommittees – Jason Taylor reminds the group about the new subcommittee structure and points the group to the committee sign-up sheets asking members to sign for work they are interested in doing.
- Upper School GC - Cassandra Kelley reports on parent concerns in GC; some concerns were raised about social media and certain apps, including one that tracks students; this could cause problems if someone wants to know where a kid is to fight them; Ms. Gross would be willing to come to a FACE meeting to explain these apps and what to look for; there seemed to be general interest to learn more; it would build nicely on the social media workshop Ms. Van Lare did at a prior meeting.
- Lower School GC - Christine Gervais reported that LS GC focused on student led conferences coming up on Feb 13 and 14th both in the evening and during the day; new idea to do conference in family group whose parents who don't/can't come so students have an authentic audience; adds a new item requesting a new time to add items to the agenda that might come up at the last minute; set aside time at the beginning of the meeting to list these ideas; if there is time at the end we could discuss otherwise these issues could be added to the next meeting agenda.
- Announcements
 - **Today Title 1 event workshop on Summer of Opportunity Program right after the FACE meeting**
 - PTC Scholars led Conference Feb. 13 will also have dinner to go along with Black History month
 - Title 1 CTE presentation event

Ms. Wilson comments that early communication needs to happen regarding events; hearing about Feb 13th tonight was too late; it was pointed out that a letter went out to parents to announce it; Ms. Roseborough has asked to also get the letters parents receive so they can support parents in knowing about events. It was pointed out that communication has improved but we still seem to be missing some key pieces of information.

Next Meeting: February 27, 2020 / Próxima reunión el 27 de febrero

Reunión FACE

Fecha: 23 de enero del 2020

Lugar: Cafetería del personal

Time: 5:30 – 6:30 p.m.

Asistencia:

#	Name	Role
1	Angel Alicea	East Home-School Assistant
2	Lorna Washington	UR East EPO FACE co-chair
3	Joanne Larson	UR East EPO FACE co-chair
4	Monica Brown	IBERO
5	Mary Ellen Dennis	UR Nurse practitioner
6	Chuck Allen	Monroe County FACE Education Liaison
7	Janielle Crocker	Connected Communities Education Project Manager
8	Jennifer Agron-Banker	Lower School Parent
9	Cassandra Kelly	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Assistant Co-chair
10	Yajaira Rivera	M.E. Services Spanish Interpreter
11	Beverly Roseborough	IBERO Family Service Assistant Coordinator
12	Jason Taylor	East Community Coordinator
13	Catherine Wilson	Upper School Parent, US FACE Parent Co-chair
14	Jalon Wilson	Upper School Scholar
15	Sa'Mire Collier	Upper School Scholar
16	Kate Van Lare	Upper School Counselor
17	Shalonda Garfield	RCSD Principal, UR doctoral student/researcher
18	Christine Gervais	Lower School parent, LS FACE parent co-chair
19	Jasmine Collier	Lower School parent
20	Alyssa Collier	Lower School scholar
21	Michael Slobbe	Hillside Work Scholarship
22	Karelys Martinez	Lower School parent
23	Joshiel Hevia	Lower School scholar
24	Angel Hevia	Lower School scholar
25	Kristen Barclay	Education funders group
26	Susan Gunther	MCC Liberty partners
27	Karen Nelson	Education funders group

Aprobación de actas

- Acta aprobada: la Sra. Wilson presenta las actas de noviembre para su aprobación. Gervais se mueve para aprobar el acta; Secundada;
- Aumento de la participación de los padres: la Sra. Garfield se presenta como ex subdirectora en East y directora actual en otra escuela; Ella presenta su propuesta de disertación aprobada por ERC y el IRB de UR; Su enfoque está en cómo aumentar la participación de los padres en LS en East; ella está haciendo un grupo focal esta noche después de la reunión de esta noche y la próxima semana el 29 de enero 5: 30-6: 30; por favor invite

a otros padres; no hubo más preguntas que una aclaración después de que se introdujera el siguiente grupo focal sobre que eran dos grupos separados.

- Grupo de enfoque para padres: Kirsten Barclay se presenta como una persona que trabaja con un grupo de financiadores que otorgan ayudas a diferentes programas en Rochester; el grupo le ha pedido a Shaun y a ella que se comuniquen con los padres para ver cuáles son sus prioridades de financiamiento; de grupos focales anteriores se han reducido a tres áreas generales: desarrollo de liderazgo: cómo desarrollar líderes escolares de alta calidad; niño completo: asegurarse de que los niños y las familias tengan las herramientas necesarias para asistir a la escuela; alfabetización y lectura: apoyar la alfabetización como clave para futuros positivos; ella le pide al grupo que se divida en pequeños grupos para responder tres preguntas en el folleto; Shaun explica que un grupo de financiadores se sintió frustrado por dar dinero a las escuelas de la ciudad con poca evidencia de impacto; preguntaron acerca de trabajar fuera del sistema para trabajar directamente con las familias; Los financiadores por primera vez se han unido para trabajar con la comunidad para decidir cómo gastar el dinero. Después de unos 30 minutos, Kirsten agradece al grupo y nos dice que volverán en círculo con lo que encontraron.
- Subcomités FACE: Jason Taylor le recuerda al grupo sobre la nueva estructura del subcomité y señala al grupo las hojas de inscripción del comité pidiéndoles a los miembros que firmen para el trabajo que les interesa hacer.
- GC de la escuela superior: Cassandra Kelley informa sobre las preocupaciones de los padres en GC; surgieron algunas preocupaciones sobre las redes sociales y ciertas aplicaciones, incluida una que rastrea a los estudiantes; esto podría causar problemas si alguien quiere saber dónde está un niño para luchar contra ellos; La Sra. Gross estaría dispuesta a asistir a una reunión de FACE para explicar estas aplicaciones y qué buscar; parecía haber interés general para aprender más; se desarrollaría muy bien en el taller de redes sociales que la Sra. Van Lare hizo en una reunión previa.
- Escuela Secundaria GC: Christine Gervais informó que LS GC se centró en las conferencias dirigidas por estudiantes que se realizarán el 13 y 14 de febrero, tanto en la noche como durante el día; nueva idea para hacer una conferencia en un grupo familiar cuyos padres no pueden / no pueden venir para que los estudiantes tengan una audiencia auténtica; agrega un nuevo elemento solicitando un nuevo horario para agregar elementos a la agenda que podrían aparecer en el último minuto; reservar tiempo al comienzo de la reunión para enumerar estas ideas; Si hay tiempo al final, podríamos discutir, de lo contrario, estos temas podrían agregarse a la agenda de la próxima reunión.

- Anuncios

- o **Taller de evento del Título 1 de hoy sobre el programa Summer of Opportunity justo después de la reunión de FACE**

- o La Conferencia liderada por PTC Scholars el 13 de febrero también tendrá una cena junto con el mes de Historia Negra

- o Evento de presentación del Título 1 CTE.

La Sra. Wilson comenta que la comunicación temprana debe ocurrir con respecto a los eventos; escuchar sobre el 13 de febrero esta noche era demasiado tarde; se señaló que se envió una carta a los padres para anunciarlo; La Sra. Roseborough ha pedido también recibir las cartas que reciben los padres para que puedan ayudar a los padres a conocer los eventos. Se señaló que la comunicación ha mejorado, pero todavía parece que nos faltan algunos elementos clave de información.

Próxima reunión: 27 de febrero de 2020 / Próxima reunión el 27 de febrero.